Nathan Dreckman, Sheriff NCIC: WI 0220000 lack R. Johnson, Chief Deputy

TO: Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee
FROM: Sheriff Nate Dreckman and Steve Braun
DATE: October 4, 2016

GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AGENDA
The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant
County Board of Supervisors will meet on Monday October 10, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be
held in the Grant County Law Enforcement Center, Lancaster, Wisconsin.
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Call to Order

Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law

Approval of Agenda

Approval of minutes from September 12

Public Forum

Coraner

Sheriff’'s Briefing

> Monthly Activity

> Jail Population Update

Training

Grants

Maintenance

New Business

Old Business

» Armored Vehicle

» Software Update

< Closed Session per state statute 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

Return to Open Session

Monthly business, bills, and any other business which may legally be brought before the committee.
Emergency Management Director’s Report

New Business

Adjournment
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1000 N. Adams % P.O. Box 506 % Lancaster, W1 53813 % Phone: {608) 723-2157 % Fax: {608) 723-2377
www.grantcountysheritf wisconsin.com



